
Nebraska Department of Education Office of Early Childhood: Automatically Accepted Early Childhood Education Training List

Automatically Accepted Early Childhood Education (ECE) Training  
Automatically Accepted ECE Trainings are high quality trainings delivered by organizations that have been identified or evaluated by the Nebraska Department of Education (NDE), Office of Early Childhood (OEC). These trainings are automatically accepted for 
annual in-service or pre-service hours for Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Children’s Services Licensing. Automatically Accepted ECE Trainings do not require a unique event ID number assigned by the Nebraska Early Childhood Professional 
Record System.  

 Automatically Accepted Specific Requirements  

The Nebraska Department of Education, Office of Early Childhood Training Center will accept early childhood and out-of-school time related training from: 

1. Accredited Colleges and Universities;
2. Federal and Nebraska State Agencies when specific to early childhood care and education; and 
3. Identified or evaluated organizations (that receive federal funding)

* CDA Courses                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
** Translated to Spanish                                                                                                                                                                     
***CDA PD SPECIALIST
Type of Training Organization Name of Organization Type of Trainings Website E-Learning Status Detail

Accredited Colleges and Universities: Credit-bearing college courses, taken from accredited colleges and universities both in state and out-of-state in which the content is 80% or more focused on early childhood education and/or child development. A passing 
grade must be received in order to receive credit. This includes the colleges extension programs. (This list is not exhaustive of Colleges and Universities)

AgriLife Extension* ** Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://fch.tamu.
edu/programs/children-families/

E-Learning

Baldwin Wallace University Certificated Professional Learning https://www.bw.edu/ E-Learning

Better Kid Care, Penn State * Certificated Professional Learning https://extension.psu.
edu/programs/betterkidcare/on-
demand

E-Learning

Buffett Early Childhood Institute Certificated Professional Learning https://buffettinstitute.nebraska.edu/

Center for Early Childhood Professional 
Development, Oklahoma

Certificated Professional Learning https://cecpd.org E-Learning

Center for Early Education and Development CEED Certificated Professional Learning http://ceed.umn.edu/ E-Learning

CLIEngage (Children's Learning Istitute/University of 
Texas Health Science Center at Houston)  
Removed from list on 2/16/2022

Certificated Professional Learning   Effective 2/16/2022  Independent 
Study application for in-service hours must be completed with in 
NECPRS https://necprs.ne.gov 

https://cliengage.org/static/ E-Learning Effective 
2/16/2022

Early EdU Alliance Certificated Professional Learning

https://www.earlyedualliance.org/

E-Learning

Erikson Institute Certificated Professional Learning https://www.erikson.edu/ E-Learning

Institute of Child Nutrition (ICN) Certificated Professional Learning https://theicn.org/ E-Learning

IRIS Center (Peabody College Vanderbilt 
University)

Certificated Professional Learning https://iris.peabody.vanderbilt.edu/ E-Learning

National Training Institute on Effective Practices: 
Addressing Challenging Behavior

Certificated Professional Learning http://nti.cbcs.usf.edu/ E-Learning

Nebraska Community and Universities Certificated Professional Learning https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-
postsecondary-institutions-nebraska

E-Learning

Nebraska Extension *** Certificated Professional Learning https://child.unl.edu/                                    
https://fitandhealthykids.unl.edu/

E-Learning

Rasmussen College *   **
Certificated Professional Learning ( Offers: Gold Standard CDA, 
Teaching certificate not offered)

www.rasmussen.
edu/degrees/education

E-Learning 

Straighterline Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood credited courses 
only)

https://www.straighterline.com/online-
college-courses/education/

E-Learning NEW 
04/17/2024

University of Lincoln Nebraska Center for Research 
on children, Youth, Families and Schools

Certificated Professional Learning https://cyfs.unl.edu 

University of Nebraska Medical Center/Munroe-
Meyer Institute

Certificated Professional Learning

Universities and Colleges in Nebraska Certificated Professional Learning

Federal Agencies and Nebraska State Agencies: Federal and state agencies, military branches, and state agencies if the material is designed for or specific to the early childhood or out-of-school-time workforce.

Bridge of Hope, North Platte Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://www.bridgeofhopecac.org/about/

CAPstone, Gering Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://www.capstonenebraska.com/

Center for Inclusive Child Care Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.inclusivechildcare.org/ E-Learning

Central Nebraska Child Advocacy Center, Grand 
Island

Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://www.cn-cac.org/

Child Advocacy Center Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.smallvoices.org/

Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) CACFP Trainings (State and Midwest Childcare Only) https://www.education.ne.
gov/ns/training/cacfp-training/

E-Learning

Child and Adult Care Food Program: Family Day 
Care Home Sponsors

CACFP Trainings (Approved sponsors https://www.education.
ne.gov/ns/cacfp/family-day-care-home-sponsors/)") and 
KidKare online

https://www.education.ne.
gov/ns/cacfp/family-day-care-home-
sponsors/

E-Learning

CPR Training Agencies certified by the Nebraska Emergency Medical Board http://dhhs.ne.gov/Guidance%
20Docs/CPR%20Training%
20Requirements.pdf

Collective For Youth Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization www.collectiveforyouth.org 

Douglas County Health Department Certificated Professional Learning (Food Safety Courses only) https://www.douglascountyhealth.
com/food-safety

Early Learning Connection Regional Partnership 
Sponsored Events (ELC) *

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.education.ne.
gov/oec/early-learning-connection/

Family Advocacy Network, Kearney Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.familyadvocacynetwork.
com/

Family Learning Community Nebraska (under the 
National Center for Families learning (NCFL)

Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood Only) http://www.nebraskasfec.com/about-
ne-sfec.html
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Four Corners Health Department Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood Only) www.fourcorners.ne.gov

KidSquad Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://kidsquadsupport.com/index.html

Lincoln Child Advocacy Center, Lincoln Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.smallvoices.org/

Lincoln/Lancaster County Health Department Certificated Professional Learning - Health and Safety Training, Food 
Handler Training, Child Care Transportation Training

https://lincoln.ne.
gov/city/health/environ/CEH/training.
htm

National Head Start Association Certificated Professional Learning (Nebraska Head Start Programs 
https://neheadstart.org/service-area/ )

https://www.nhsa.org/ E-Learning

Nebraska Autism Spectrum Disorders Network Certificated Professional learning
https://www.unl.edu/asdnetwork/home

Nebraska Children and Families Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood ONLY- 
Organization under their sponsorship: Families 1st Partnership, 
Sixpence, Rooted and Relationship, Communities for Kids, 
Prosper Lincoln/Lincoln Littles) 

https://www.nebraskachildren.
org/what-we-do/early-childhood.html

Nebraska Department of Education Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.education.ne.gov/ E-Learning

Nebraska Department of Health and Human 
Services-Public Health

Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only): http://dhhs.ne.
gov/publichealth/Pages/public_health_
index.aspx

E-Learning

Nebraska Early Childhood Collaborative Certificated Professional Learning (Along with Wonderschool trainings) http://nebraskaearly.org

Nebraska Early Development Network Certificated Professional Learning https://edn.ne.gov/cms/

Nebraska Educational Service Units (ESU) Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://www.esucc.org/nebraska-esus/

Nebraska Forest Service Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://nfs.unl.edu/

Nebraska Public Media formally known as Nebraska 
Educational Telecommunication (NET) Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only)

http://netnebraska.org/                                 
https://nebraskapublicmedia.
org/en/kidseducation/educators/

E-Learning Newly updated 
06/2023

Nebraska Game and Parks  Commission (Fish and 
Wildlife Education)

Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://outdoornebraska.gov/

Nebraska Head Start Association (See List: https:
//cdn.education.ne.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2019/04/headstart_brochure_3.
29.2019.pdf)

NE Head Start Association Logo Certificated Professional Learning https://neheadstart.org/

Nebraska Head Start Tribal and Migrant/Sesonal 
Programs

NE Head Start Association Logo Certificated Professional Learning https://www.education.ne.
gov/oec/hssco-head-start-state-
collaboration-office/nebraska-head-
start-programs/

New 
01.16.2024

Nebraska Lifespan Respite Network Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only):
Respite Education and Support Tools (REST) Training
Companion TM Training Course

https://nrrs.ne.gov/respitesearch/

Regional Behavioral Health Authorities Certificated Professional Learning (Mental Health First Aid Only or 
Early Childhood )

https://edn.ne.
gov/cms/sites/default/files/u1/pdf/se10
SE22%
20Regional_Behavioral_Health_Autho
rities.pdf

Nebraska Public Libraries Certificated E-Learning  Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://nlc.nebraska.gov/libraries/list.
asp?libtype=PL&menu

E-Learning

Nebraska School Districts Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only)

Northeast Nebraska Child Advocacy Center, Norfolk Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://frhs.org/our-
services/directory/child-advocacy-
center/

Planning Region Teams Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://edn.ne.gov/cms/planning-
region-teams

Project Harmony Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.projectharmony.com

PTI Nebraska (Parent Training and Information) PTI Overview, Putting the Positive in the IEP – Positive Behavioral 
Interventions and Support (PBIS), Understanding ADHD

http://pti-nebraska.org/

Rooted in Relationships Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization rootedinrelationships.org

Safe Kids Nebraska Transportation Training by the Organization http://www.safekidsnebraska.
org/childcare

Sixpence Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood Only) by the 
Organization

https://www.singasongofsixpence.org/

Standford Center on Early Childhood Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood) by the 
Organization

https://earlychildhood.stanford.edu/ E-Learning
10.25.23 New 10.25.23

West Ed Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) by the 
Organization

https://www.wested.org/ E-Learning

You for Youth, U.S. Department of Education Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://y4y.ed.gov/ E-Learning

Identified or Evaluated Organizations ( Nationally Recognized Organizations and National Workforce Registry Alliance (NWRA) Training Recognized Organizations): 

ACRES (Maine Mathematics and Science Alliance) Certificated Professional learning for Afterschool Programs by the 
Organization

https://mmsa.org/ E-Learning
10/25/2023 NEW 

10/25/2023

Air Child Care Training Solutions Certificated Professional Learningby the Organization https://airchildcare.com/

American Montessori Society (AMS) Integrated with 
NCME-National Center for Montessori Education & 
Association Montessori International (USA)

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://amshq.org/

Appelbaum Training Institute Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only- E-Learning 
and Face to Face)

www.atiseminars.org E-Learning

Atlas Training Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://atlastrainingcenter.com/

Bertelsen Education Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.bertelseneducation.com/ E-Learning

Boys Town National Research Hospital Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only-E-Learning 
and Face to Face )

https://www.boystownhospital.org E-Learning
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Branagh Group Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood E-Learning and 
Face to Face Trainings)

https://branaghgroup.com/ E-Learning

Child Care Aware of America Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.childcareaware.org/ E-Learning & 
In-Person 

ChildCareEd Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.childcareed.com/ E-Learning *Try For FREE

Circle of Security International Certificated Professional Learning  (Classroom Circle of 
SecurityTraining only by approved certified trainers)

https://www.
circleofsecurityinternational.com/

E-Learning 

Committee for Children Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.secondstep.
org/covid19support

E-Learning

Council for Professional Recognition Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.cdacouncil.org/index.php E-Learning

Denver's Early Childhood Council Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://denverearlychildhood.
org/training/

E-Learning

Dimensions Educational Research Foundation Certificated Professional Learning (Nature Explore, Exhange 
Workshops/Webinars/Live Trainings)

https://dimensionsfoundation.org/

Explorations Early Learning Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://explorationsearlylearning.com/ E-Learning

Environment Ratings Scales Institute (ERSI) Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Face to Face) https://www.ersi.info/ E-Learning

Gee Whiz Education Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning) https://geewhizeducation.
com/webinar-training/

E-Learning

HighScope Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Face to Face) https://highscope.org/home E-Learning

In Safe Hands International Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://www.insafehandseducators.com/ E-Learning

KidSquad Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization
https://kidsquadsupport.com/

Learning Without Tears Certificated Professional Learning - Pre-K and K-5 only https://www.lwtears.com/hwt

Lexia Learning (LETRS Training) Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.lexialearning.com/letrs E-Learning

 Lillio ( Formerly known as HiMama) Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://wow.himama.com/academy-
sign-up/

E-Learning Name Change

Montessori Accreditation Council for Teacher 
Education

Certificated Professional Learning (Programs that are recognized 
accreditors for Montessori Training by MACTE) 

https://www.macte.org/accredited-
programs/#/

E-Learning and 
In-Person

National Afterschool Association Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://naaweb.org/ E-Learning and 
In-Person

National Association for the Education of Young 
Children (NAEYC)

Certificated Professional Learning (Online Learning and Face to Face)   
(Virtual Institue trainings-https://www.naeyc.org/virtual-institute    must 
submit an Independent Study application in order to recieve in-service 
hours  https://necprs.ne.gov )

https://www.naeyc.org/ E-Learning

National Association of Family Child Care Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.nafcc.org/ E-Learning 

National CACFP Sponsors Association Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Face to Face)
https://www.cacfp.org/

E-Learning 

National Center on Early Childhood Development, 
Teaching and Learning, (Managed by ZERO TO 
THREE)

Certificated Professional Learning

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/ncecdtl 

E-Learning 

National Center for  Families Learning Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.familieslearning.org/

Nature Explore a division of Dimensions 
Educational Research Foundation

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://natureexplore.org/

Natural Start Alliance (NAAEE North American 
Association for Environmental Education and 
Organizations recognized under this national 
umbrella) 

Certificated Professional  Learning ( https://naturalstart.org/map?
field_organization_type_value=Education+programs+for+pre-
service+or+in-service+educators ) https://naturalstart.org/professional-

development

E-Learning

Nebraska Association for the Education of Young 
Children and Local Chapters (NeAEYC)

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://www.nebraskaaeyc.org/local-
chapters.html

Nebraska Children and Families Foundation Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://www.nebraskachildren.org/

NET (PBS) Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only/E-Learning 
and Face to Face)

http://netnebraska.org/basic-
page/kids/educators

Quorum E-Learning *  ** Certificted Professional Learning by the Organization quorumlearning.com E-Learning

Read Aloud Nebraska Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.readaloudnebraska.org/

Ready Rosie Certificated Professional learning by the Organization https://www.readyrosie.
com/professional-development/

E-Learning

Sesame Street in Communities Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) *to receive 
credit for webinars an Independent Study application must be 
completed in NECPRS https://necprs.ne.gov. In-service credit will be 
calculated based on the length of the webinar not the certificate 
awarded. 

https://sesamestreetincommunities.
org/national-partners/

E-Learning

Southwestern Child Development Commission Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only- E-Learning 
and Face to Face)

http://www.swcdcinc.org/ E-Learning

Teaching Strategies GOLD and The Creative 
Curriculum

Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Face to Face) https://teachingstrategies.com/ E-Learning

Teachstone (CLASS) Certificated Professional Learning *all courses may not be approved 
for Step Up to Quality 

https://teachstone.com/ E-Learning

The Conscious Classroom Certification Model Certificated of Professional Learning by the Organization www.consciousclassroommodel.com E-Learning

The Learning Source Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Webinars) https://sourceforlearning.
org/ecei/page/archived-webinars

E-Learning

The Pyramid Model Consortium Certificated Professional learning (Specific Training for Teachers) https://www.pyramidmodel.org/ E-Learning

Top Notch Training Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and In-person) https://www.topnotchtrainingcourses.
com/

E-Learning 
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Zero to Three Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Face to Face) https://www.zerotothree.org/ E-Learning

E-Learning Organizations

AgriLife Extension * ** Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://agrilifeextension.tamu.edu/ E-Learning

AIR Training Solutions * Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization www.airchildcare.com E-Learning

American Academy of Pediatrics Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood Care and 
Education Settings - Online Courses Only)

https://pedialink.aap.org/visitor/cme E-Learning

American Institute of Resuscitation Certificated Professional Learning https://airchildcare.com/ E-Learning

Appelbaum Training Institute Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only- E-Learning 
and Face to Face)

www.atiseminars.org E-Learning

Baby Bliss Consulting Certificated Professional Learning (Available in English and Spanish 
Baby Sign Language Course Only) 

https://babyblissconsulting.com/baby-
sign-language

E-Learning

Bertelsen Education Certificated Professional Learning Early Childhood only- E-Learning 
and Face to Face

https://www.bertelseneducation.com/ E-Learning

Better Kid Care, Penn State * ** Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://extension.psu.
edu/programs/betterkidcare/on-
demand

E-Learning

Boys Town National Research Hospital Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.boystownhospital.org E-Learning

Brazelton Touchpoints Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood) https://www.brazeltontouchpoints.org/ E-Learning

Bright Minds Training LLC Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization www.brightmindstraining.com E-Learning

Care Courses School, Inc. * Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.carecourses.com E-Learning

CDAClass.org Cretificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.cdaclass.org/ E-Learning

Center for Disease Control (CDC) Online Training: Watch Me! Celebrating Milestones and Sharing 
Concerns 

https://www.cdc.
gov/ncbddd/actearly/ccp/early-care-
and-education.html

E-Learning

Center for Early Childhood Professional 
Development, Oklahoma

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://cecpd.org E-Learning

Center for Early Education and Development CEED Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://ceed.umn.edu/ E-Learning

Center for Inclusive Child Care Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.inclusivechildcare.org/ E-Learning

Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) CACFP Trainings (State and Midwest Childcare Only) https://www.education.ne.
gov/ns/training/cacfp-training/

E-Learning

Child Care Aware Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://www.childcareaware.org/ E-Learning

Childcare Ed Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization

https://www.childcareed.com/

E-Learning
5/19/23

* Try For FREE 
*Discounted 
Training Rates

NEW                
5/19/23

Child Care Education Institute * Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://cceionline.edu E-Learning

Child Care Exchange Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.childcareexchange.com/ E-Learning

Child Care Lounge Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization
https://childcarelounge.com/

E-Learning

Child Care Training Consultants, LLC

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization

https://childcaretrainingclasses.org

Click 2 Science PD Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization click2sciencepd.org/ E-Learning 

CLIEngage (Children's Learning Istitute/University of 
Texas Health Science Center at Houston)  
Removed from list on 2/16/2022

Certificated Professional Learning  Effective 2/16/2022  Independent 
Study application for in-service hours must be completed with in 
NECPRS https://necprs.ne.gov 

https://cliengage.org/static/ E-Learning Effective 
2/16/2022

Effective 
2/16/2022

Conscious Discipline
Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization

https://consciousdiscipline.com/ E-Learning

Continued * Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://continued.com/early-childhood-
education/

E-Learning

Council for Professional Recognition * ** Certificated Professional Learning (CDA Credential Site) https://www.cdacouncil.
org/storage/documents/Leadership_an
d_Learning_Webinar_Series_Digital_
Catalog_050420.pdf

E-Learning

Cox Campus (Rollins Center for Language & 
Literacy) 

Offical Certificated Professional Learning (no blank certificates) https://www.coxcampus.org/ E-Learning

CypherWorx, Inc. Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://cypherworx.com/ E-Learning

Early Childhood Investigations Webinars Certifcated Professional Learning for LIVE Webinars ONLY https://www.earlychildhoodwebinars.
com/

E-Learning
Back On 
Effective 

08/22/2023

Back On 
Effective 

08/22/2023 and 
Updated again 

01.02.24
Environment Ratings Scales Institute (ERSI) Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.ersi.info/ E-Learning

Explorations Early Learning Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://explorationsearlylearning.com/ E-Learning

Ghee Whiz Education Certificated professional Learning ONLY by the Organization
www.geewhizeducation.com

E-Learning

HighScope Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://highscope.org/home E-Learning

In Safe Hands International Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://www.insafehandseducators.com/ E-Learning

Inspire Care 360 Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization
https://www.inspirecare360.com

E-Learning
11/16/2023

Free Training 
for Members

Institute of Child Nutrition (ICN) Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://theicn.org/ E-Learning

https://www.zerotothree.org/
https://agrilifeextension.tamu.edu/
http://www.airchildcare.com
https://pedialink.aap.org/visitor/cme
https://airchildcare.com/
http://www.atiseminars.org
https://babyblissconsulting.com/baby-sign-language
https://babyblissconsulting.com/baby-sign-language
https://www.bertelseneducation.com/
https://extension.psu.edu/programs/betterkidcare/on-demand
https://extension.psu.edu/programs/betterkidcare/on-demand
https://extension.psu.edu/programs/betterkidcare/on-demand
https://www.boystownhospital.org
https://www.brazeltontouchpoints.org/
http://www.brightmindstraining.com
https://www.carecourses.com/
http://cdaclass.org/
https://www.cdaclass.org/
https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/actearly/ccp/early-care-and-education.html
https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/actearly/ccp/early-care-and-education.html
https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/actearly/ccp/early-care-and-education.html
https://cecpd.org
http://ceed.umn.edu/
https://www.inclusivechildcare.org/
https://www.education.ne.gov/ns/training/cacfp-training/
https://www.education.ne.gov/ns/training/cacfp-training/
http://www.childcareaware.org/
https://www.childcareed.com/
https://cceionline.edu
https://www.childcareexchange.com/
https://childcarelounge.com/
https://childcaretrainingclasses.org/
http://click2sciencepd.org/
https://cliengage.org/static/
https://consciousdiscipline.com/
https://continued.com/early-childhood-education/
https://continued.com/early-childhood-education/
https://www.cdacouncil.org/storage/documents/Leadership_and_Learning_Webinar_Series_Digital_Catalog_050420.pdf
https://www.cdacouncil.org/storage/documents/Leadership_and_Learning_Webinar_Series_Digital_Catalog_050420.pdf
https://www.cdacouncil.org/storage/documents/Leadership_and_Learning_Webinar_Series_Digital_Catalog_050420.pdf
https://www.cdacouncil.org/storage/documents/Leadership_and_Learning_Webinar_Series_Digital_Catalog_050420.pdf
https://www.coxcampus.org/
https://ostpd.com/
https://www.earlychildhoodwebinars.com/
https://www.earlychildhoodwebinars.com/
https://www.ersi.info/
https://explorationsearlylearning.com/
http://www.geewhizeducation.com
https://highscope.org/home
http://www.insafehandseducators.com/
https://www.inspirecare360.com
https://theicn.org/
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Institue of Childhood Preparedness Certificated Professional learning (Early Childhood) by the 
Organization

https://www.childhoodpreparedness.
org/online

E-Learning NEW       
03/11/2024

IRIS Center (Peabody College Vanderbilt 
University)

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://iris.peabody.vanderbilt.edu/ E-Learning

Kaplan Early Learning Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.kaplanco.com/ E-Learning

 Lillio ( Formerly known as HiMama) Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://wow.himama.com/academy-
sign-up/

E-Learning Name Change

Love and Logic Institute Inc. Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.loveandlogic.com/ E-Learning

Montessori Accreditation Council for Teacher 
Education

Certificated Professional Learning (Programs that are recognized 
accreditors for Montessori Training by MACTE) 

https://www.macte.org/accredited-
programs/#/

E-Learning and 
In-Person

Mindful Schools Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization
https://www.mindfulschools.org/about-
mindfulness/our-organization/

E-Learning

National Association for the Education of Young 
Children

Certificated Professional Learning (Online Learning and Face to Face)   
(Virtual Institue trainings-https://www.naeyc.org/virtual-institute must 
submit an Independent Study application in order to recieve in-service 
hours https://necprs.ne.gov )

https://www.naeyc.org/ E-Learning

National Association for Family Child Care Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.nafcc.org/ E-Learning

National CACFP Sponsors Association Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Face to Face)
https://www.cacfp.org/

E-Learning 

National Head Start Association Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://www.nhsa.org/ E-Learning

National Training Institute on Effective Practices: 
Addressing Challenging Behavior

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization http://nti.cbcs.usf.edu/ E-Learning

Natural Start Alliance (NAAEE North American 
Association for Environmental Education and 
Organizations recognized under this national 
umbrella)

Certificated Professional Learning by the Organization https://naturalstart.org/professional-
development

E-Learning

Nebraska Community and Universities Certificated Professional Learning https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-
postsecondary-institutions-nebraska

E-Learning Nebraska 
Community and 
Universities

Certificated 
Professional 
Learning

https://ccpe.
nebraska.
gov/directory-
postsecondary-
institutions-
nebraska

E-Learning

Nebraska Department of Education Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.education.ne.gov/ E-Learning

Nebraska Department of Health and Human 
Services-Public Health

Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only): http://dhhs.ne.
gov/publichealth/Pages/public_health_
index.aspx

E-Learning

Nebraska Extension *** Certificated Professional Learning https://child.unl.edu/ E-Learning

NET (PBS) Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only/E-Learning 
and Face to Face)

http://netnebraska.org/basic-
page/kids/educators

E-Learning

Nebraska Public Library 

Certificated E-Learning Professional Learning (Early Childhood only)

https://nlc.nebraska.gov/libraries/list.
asp?libtype=PL&menu

E-Learning

OCALI- Ohio Center for Autism and Low Incidence
Certificated Professional Learning 

www.ocali.org
E-Learning FREE Training New          

5/19/23

Out of School Time Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://collabornation.net/ostpd E-Learning

ProSolutions Training * Certificated Professional Learning www.prosolutionstraining.com E-Learning

Quorum E-Learning * ** Certificted Professional Learning quorumlearning.com E-Learning

Rasmussen College * **
Certificated Professional Learning ( Offers: Gold Standard CDA) www.rasmussen.

edu/degrees/education
E-Learning 

SafeGuard Classes Online Certificated Professional Learning https://sgclassesonline.com/ E-Learning

Safeway Certifications Food Handler Course https://www.responsibletraining.com/ E-Learning

ServSafe ServSafe Food Handler Course (2 in-service hours) https://www.servsafe.com/ E-Learning

Smart Horizons Certificated Professional Learning http://www.smarthorizons.org/childcare E-Learning

Southwestern Child Development Commission Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) http://www.swcdcinc.org/ E-Learning

State Food Safety ** Certificated Professional Learning - Food Handler Course  and Allergy 
Awareness Training https://www.statefoodsafety.com/ E-Learning

Successful Solutions Training in Child Development Certificated Professional Learning cdastars.com
E-Learning

Teaching Strategies GOLD and The Creative 
Curriculum

Certificated Professional Learning https://teachingstrategies.com/ E-Learning

Teachstone (CLASS) * Certificated Professional Learning *all courses may not be approved 
for Step Up to Quality

https://teachstone.com/ E-Learning

The Care Courses School, Inc. * Certificated Professional Learning https://www.carecourses.com E-Learning

The Conscious Classroom Certification Model Certificated of Professional Learning www.consciousclassroommodel.com E-Learning

The Pyramid Model Consortium Certificated Professional learning (Specific Training for Teachers) https://www.pyramidmodel.org/ E-Learning

The Source for Learning Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Webinars) https://sourceforlearning.
org/ecei/page/archived-webinars

E-Learning

Top Notch Training Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and In-person) https://www.topnotchtrainingcourses.
com/

E-Learning 

Trillium Montessori Courses Certificated Professional Learning (E-Learning and Webinars) https://courses.trilliummontessori.org/ E-Learning

Vector Solutions: SafeSchools Training Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood Only) -  
Registration required by an administrator

https://www.safeschools.com/ E-Learning

https://www.childhoodpreparedness.org/online
https://www.childhoodpreparedness.org/online
https://iris.peabody.vanderbilt.edu/
https://www.kaplanco.com/
https://wow.himama.com/academy-sign-up/
https://wow.himama.com/academy-sign-up/
https://www.loveandlogic.com/
https://www.macte.org/accredited-programs/#/
https://www.macte.org/accredited-programs/#/
https://www.mindfulschools.org/about-mindfulness/our-organization/
https://www.mindfulschools.org/about-mindfulness/our-organization/
https://www.naeyc.org/
https://www.nafcc.org/
https://www.cacfp.org/
https://www.nhsa.org/
http://nti.cbcs.usf.edu/
https://naturalstart.org/professional-development
https://naturalstart.org/professional-development
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/directory-postsecondary-institutions-nebraska
https://www.education.ne.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/public_health_index.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/public_health_index.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/public_health_index.aspx
https://child.unl.edu/
http://netnebraska.org/basic-page/kids/educators
http://netnebraska.org/basic-page/kids/educators
https://nlc.nebraska.gov/libraries/list.asp?libtype=PL&menu
https://nlc.nebraska.gov/libraries/list.asp?libtype=PL&menu
http://www.ocali.org
https://collabornation.net/ostpd
http://www.prosolutionstraining.com
http://quorumlearning.com/
http://www.rasmussen.edu/degrees/education
http://www.rasmussen.edu/degrees/education
https://sgclassesonline.com/
https://www.responsibletraining.com/
https://www.servsafe.com/
http://www.smarthorizons.org/childcare
http://www.swcdcinc.org/
https://www.statefoodsafety.com/
http://cdastars.com
https://teachingstrategies.com/
https://teachstone.com/
https://www.carecourses.com
http://www.consciousclassroommodel.com/
https://www.pyramidmodel.org/
https://sourceforlearning.org/ecei/page/archived-webinars
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https://courses.trilliummontessori.org/
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West Ed Certificated Professional Learning (Early Childhood only) https://www.wested.org/ E-Learning

WIDA Early Years: Supporting Dual Language 
Learners

Certificated Professional Learning (in Dual Language Learners and 
their Families,WIDA Early English Language Development Standards 
Framework,Dual Language Learners with Disabilities,
Scaffolding Language Learning, Promising Practices)

https://uonline.education.wisc.
edu/login/index.php

E-Learning

Wonderschool Certificate Professional Learning (E-Learning and webinars) https://www.wonderschool.com/corp/? E-Learning NEW         
5/19/23

Zero to Three Certificated Professional Learning https://www.zerotothree.org/ E-Learning

https://www.wested.org/
https://uonline.education.wisc.edu/login/index.php
https://uonline.education.wisc.edu/login/index.php
https://www.wonderschool.com/corp/?
https://www.zerotothree.org/
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